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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ben Tang <Ben Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2019 9:43 AM

To: assignments@|kkauto.com

Subject: RE: OUR REF :sNM19D205331-5JQ2039T-THL- SMQ 2372 U (D.O.A 07/11/201 9) -

(YOUR REF:SJQ 2039 T) - PRI

Dear LKK

We refer to above matter.

Please assist to arrange for PRS survey of TP vehicle SMQ 2372U.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6388 6175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: & ¥ Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intendad only for the named recipienis and may conlain confidential information Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, sither in whola or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intendad recipient. please
nalify the sender immediately, Please delots the e-mail and any copias of it thereafler,

From: claims@cartimes.com.sg <claims@cartimes.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 9:03 AM

To: Tang Hock Lye <hocklye.tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTi <claimsdept @sg.cntaiping.com>; leffrey Tay <Jeffrey.Tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Re: ***SPAM*** RE: OUR REF :sNM19D205331-5JQ2039T-THL- SMQ 2372 U (D.O.A 07/11/2019) -(YOUR
REF: 5/Q 2039 T) - PRI

Dear Mr Tang,

Kindly appoint kenneth as the survaeyor. Thanks.

Yuki Peck
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CARTIMES

CarTimes Autelution Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive AutoCity #02-04 Singapore 575722
Tel 6471 3111

www cartimes.com.sg
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On 2019-11-11 13:39, Tang Hock Lye wrote:
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs
We refer to your email of 11.11.19.

We would like to conduct pre-repair survey of the vehicle at the
appointed workshop.

We propose the following list of surveyors toc be nominated as the
Single Jeoint Expert to conduct survey of the claimant's wvehicle:-

1. ADRIAN LING

6. KENMETH KOMNG

2, Kelvin Ang

7. SIMON HO

3. SEE CHEW SENG

B. CHUA WEIJIE

4. MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN

9. MARCUS CHUA

5. XING QUO QIANG

10. HENRY NG

If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall
have deemed to have agreed that the surveyor appointed by us shall be
Single Jeoint Expert for this matter.

As per the NIMR Protocel, the survey by our appointed surveyor would
include survey of your vehicle pre-repair, after it is dismantled, and
post repairs. Hence, you need to provide us / our surveyors with the
list of items that were damaged and required to be replaced or
repaired to facillitate an effective survey.

As stated above, please inform us and ocur surveyor after the
claimant’s vehicle had been repaired so that our surveyor can carry

out post repair inspection before the vehicle is returned to your
client. Please co-ordinate with our surveyor immediately after the

2



repair is completed.

Thank ﬁnu‘

Haa£ Regards

Ben Tang

Executive

Claims Department

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) BETE. LTD,

3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID: (65] 6385 6175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com [1] | FB:

www. facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ [2] | WECHAT: XTI
Taiping 5G

_Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended
only for the named recipients and may contain confidential
information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this
message, either in whole or partial, is preohibited. If you are not the
intended reciplent, please notify the sender immediately., Please
delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter._

FROM: Claims Dept of CTI

SENT: Monday, November 11, 2019 1:17 BM

TO: Tang Hock Lye <hocklye.tang@sg.cntaiping.com>; Jeffrey Tay
<Jeffrey.Tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; claimsfcartimes.com.sg
SUBJECT: OUR REF :sNM19D205331-5JQ2039T-THL- SMQ 2372 U (D.0O.A
07/11/2019) -(YOUR REF: SJQ 2039 T) - BRI

Dear Ben,

Please conduct PRS for SMQ2372U.

Note : officer in charge - Ben Tang 63896175.
Regards,

Claims Department

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079509

T: (65] B63B96116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: wWwww.sg.cntaiping.com [1] I FB:

www. facebook.com/chinataipingsq/ [2] |  WECHAT: RN
Talping SG

_Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended
only for the named recipients and may contain confidential
information. Any unauthorized discleosure, use or dissemination of this
message, elither Iln whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please
delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

FROM: claimsBcartimes.com.sg [mailto:claims@cartimes.com.sg]
SENT: Monday, 11 November, 2019 9:42 AM




T™: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdeptBsg.cntaiping.com>
CC: Don <donfcartimes.com.sg>

SUBJECT: RE: SMQ 2372 U (D.O.A 07/11/2019) =-(YOUR REF; 5J0Q 2039 T) -
PRI -

Dear Claims,

Attached is the PRI for vehicle SMQ 2372 U. Kindly arrange surveyor.
Thanks.

Regards,

Yukl Peck

Links:

[1] http://www.sq.cntaiping.com/
[2] http://www. facebook.com/chinatalpingsg/
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

t. Plaass report comectly the detads of the gecident bo xpead up e cams process

2. This Form mwel be complelad by the Polcyhnlders andior the Authorsed Driver

3 informanon provitded musl be as truthful and accurale as possibie  Arvy willul misrmarosentation of witholding of malenal facis may allow iNBurERCE CoMpane io
rapudinte polcy labdiby —

4 The msus and acceptance of this Form by imsursnce companes is not a0 sdirisson of poliey atkidy on the part of e sRurEnce LTI

=, Any talse reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation

0. The report will be farwarded by the inaurers of the GIA Recoeds Mana
arereiig and thal copies of s fepor Wl for a fes. e made avalabis

ahed by the Ganeral Insuranos Assocslion of Sagapore (GIA) for
iR Eleg pariss

st Cmiire =ala

ipon applicason by
I. By ihe lodpament of ihes report to the nserers. you hereby consent o e grohiv rig ff e repor Bl e cenbre and b copies of Bw repor being marde svadlable
aforesaa

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Daie O Report a7M17/2019 17:22
Date Of Acciden! 071172019 13:00
Exact Location Of Accident FERNVALE LINK FILTER LEFT TO SENGKENG WEST AVE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vahicle Registration Number SMQz23T2u
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registerad Owner CARTIMES AUTO RENT PTELTD
Co Reg No 201633634W
Email Addraes NCEMAIL
Mobile Phone No [LOCAL ) «65-97321089
Allemalive Phone No OFFICE-G4T15111
Vehicle Particulars
Manulacturer TOYOTA
Model NOAH HYBRID-1.8 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicie was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own Insurance palicy

for repair 1o your vehicle? NO

If No, Please state action lo be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE HIRE

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company LIBERTY INSURANCE PTELTD
Type Of Caverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy YES

Policy Number

Covar Note Number

Driver

Namea of Drivar SEE TOH WENG FAI

NRIC No STTITTETI

Date Of Birth 191121977

Occupation OUTROOR

Date Of Driving Pass 11/01/2003

Drving Expenence 16 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gander MALE

Mobile Mumbear (LOCAL) +65-87321088
Fax Number

Contact Numbei

EMall Address AMOSSEETOH@GMAIL.COM

Fage 1 of 18



Address
Postcode

Was driver an amployes ol the Insured's Company

It No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivar's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Acodent

Weather Conditions

Road Surlace

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle Invalved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (Including own vahicia)
invalved in the accident

VWas any body injured in the Accidant?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any other matenal or propery damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistanos

Number of Passengers {Including Driver)

Passanger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident repored to the polce?

If Yas Please stals which Police Stalion

Was notice of intended Proseculion given?

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos availabla for altachmeant?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK BO0Z2C PUNGGOL CENTRAL #08-64H
B23602
YES

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

ND
£

NO
ND
NO
NOD

£

MAME LIM CHOON MENG
GENDER MALE

ND

NO

YES
YES
FILE TOO BIG
ND

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumbar
Vehicle Make/Madel/Colour
Detalls Of Proparties
Vehicle Category

Name af Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Conlact Numbei

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage

SJQ2039T
TOYOTA ALTIS

PRIVATE CAR

Pisga 2 of 18



No. Of F.!isﬂﬂgﬂf (Including Driver)
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DESCHIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Sketch Plan #2
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CARTUIMES

| i,

CarTimes Autolution Pte Ltd
1850 Sim FHMing Drpyes -"t_w__t-:ﬂ _:l-,

S2D2-01 Sinipupol e 57

Vehicle No. SMQ2372U

YL

i (W | 1Irm

Car Model : TOYOTA NOAH

DESCRIPTION ESRTE?:?'.I:"EE{:,I
LIST ITEM
REAR TAILGATE s 0 235500 |
REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM s 7= 75100
REAR BUMPER 15/ e s P 95100 |—
REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINNER LH s /A 18000 |¢
REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINNER RH s /. 18000|%
REAR END PANEL $ 95500
REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH $ 4~ 24500 |
REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL s 7 85500 ¥
SPARE PANEL TOP COVER s 7~ 108800
$ 7.560.00
25% $ 1,890.00
$ 5,670.00
Special Nett items
REVERSE SENSOR s 47 20000
REVERSE CAMERA s fu 38000 | X
REAR BUMPER CLIP $ 7% 6000 —
REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM CLIP $ %~ 3000
REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT $§ o~ 3000 K
3 700.00
$ 6,370.00

T Anbpry, s
Aerrg BSpainy

®/372.25

2/‘5’{



Vehicle No. SMQ2372U0  Car Model : TOYOTA NOAH

s/N DESCRIPTION “"”““:;:5“"“"
LABOUR
1 To remove the affected parts & fittings to commence ] 1,000.00
repairs; replace damaged parts and components
2 | To supply paint materials, expandable tems & putty. 3 800.00
respray paint on pars replaced & repaired
3 |To remove and re-fix wiring and check all electrical 3 #5000
components at damaged areas for proper functions
4 |Toremove & replace reverse camera reverse sensor check 5 60.00
for proper function
5 |To remove and refix rear windscreen $ s 12000
B Labour Total ;| § 030.00
TOTAL (PARTS & LABOURY): 8.400




Adjuster Report Page | of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno 1sesorisesm

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8B05 Emall: sur@lkkaulo.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/CTIM2020205/KQ0D3N2

Date: 29/11/2018
REFERENCE
Handling China Talping Insurance .
AR (Singapore) Pte. Lid Paolicy No: DMHCSN19155919000
Claimant Insured
Vehicle No:  SM@2372U Vehicla No:  SVQ2039T
, Nature of Claim

Date of Loss:  07/11/2018 Claim: TP No: SNM18D205331C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: sma23T2u
Make & Model: TOYOTA NOAH, 1.8 (A) Engine No: 2ZR0ODE4124
Reg. Date: D4/11/2019 (Man, Year; 2019) Chassis No: ZWRB00386513
Colour: Metallic Black Odometer: 1751 km
Engine Capacity: 1797 cc
Market Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (5§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Stearing (Serviceabls): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): ¥es Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/65R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/65R15
Front Left Side: Goodyear 8 mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear 8 mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear 8 mm Rear Right Side: Goodysar 8 mm
The abowe values represent the remaining e ireads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 6,370.00 B23.25 5546.75 87.08
Miscallanzous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2.030.00 500.00 1.530.00 75.37
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S55) 8,400.00 1,323.25 7.076.75 B4.25
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 26/11/2019
Date Inspected: 13/11/2018 Inspected At: Cartimes Autolution Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-04 Aulocity,
Singapora 575722

Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This mport represants our findings af the time and place of inspection stated hevein, Such inspection has been carmed ouf 1o the Desf of our
knewiedge and ability bur any other labiity under any ofhar crcumsiances (3 heredy sxpressly evciuded

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 29/11/2019



Adjuster Report

Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 28 Nov 2018)

|Parts: M1-MPV TOYOTA NOAH 1.8 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapare 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominaled Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitied, no prini-code for SMQ2372U)

Validity:

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

\Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Oty Particulars Condition Repalrer's Amount
1 1 ‘REAR TAILGATE Repair 2,355.00FL *-FL
2 1 *REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM Serviceable 751.00FL *-FL
3 1 *REAR BUMPER Buckled 851.00FL *751.00FL
4 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINNER LH Serviceable 180.00FL *-FL
5 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINNER RH Serviceable 180.00FL “-FL
B 1 *REAR END PANEL Repair 855.00FL *-FL
7 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Sarviceabla 245.00FL *-FL
8 1 "REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL Repair 855.00 FL *-FL
9 1 *SPARE PANEL TOP COVER Sarviceable 1,088.00FL *-FL
10 1 *REVERSE SENSOR Shorted 200.00FS "200.00FS
11 1 *REVERSE CAMERA Serviceable 330.00FS *F3
12 1 *REAR BUMPER CLIP MNecessary 60.00FS ‘60.00FS
13 1 *REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM CLIP Mot Necessary 30.00FS *-Fs
14 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Not Necassary 30.00FS *-FS

FeFranchise part, S=Spcietl L=LisilemDisc

Sub Total (8§)  8,260.00 1.011.00

- List ltem Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00% (55) 1.890.00 187.75

Total Parts (S8)  6,370.00 82325

Repor was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 29/11/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour tems

1 TO REMOVE THE AFFECTED PARTS & FITTINGS TO New 1.000.00 200.00
COMMENCE REPAIRS:REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS AND
COMPONENTS

2 TO SUPPLY PAINT MATERIALS . EXPANDABLE ITEMS & MNew B800.00 250.00
PUTTY ,RESPRAY PAINT ON PARTS REPLACED &
REPAIRED

3 TO REMOVE AND RE-FIX WIRING AND CHECK ALL MNew 50.00 0.00
ELECTRICAL COMPOMNENTS AT DAMAGED AREAS FOR
PROPER FUNCTIONS

q TO REMOVE & REPLACE REVERSE CAMERA REVERSE Mew 60.00 50.00
SENSOR CHECK FOR PROPER FUNCTION

5 TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN Mew 120.00 0.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 2,030.00 500.00

I Repori was unsubmitied during this print-out.,

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 29/11/2019



